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Williams, Sharon D.

From: Parmelee, Kate A.
Sent:  Wednesday, September 20, 2006 10:14 AM
To: Williams, Sharon D.

Cc: Flaherty,David L.; Copeland, Laurie L.; Saunders, Thomas D.; Lannon, Kurt M.; McVay, Toni L;
Lipscomb, Barbara W.; Skell, Rosemary A.

Subject: Event Permits Requiring the City Manager's approval for the past 12 months

Attached is the information from Parks for the City Commission agenda backup- all of these events go beyond 12
AM and that is why the City Manager’s approval if required.

Thanks Dave and Laurie for putting this information together!

Kate Parmelee | Interim CRA Manager
Gainesville Community Redevelopment Agency | Mail Station 48, P.O. Box 490, Gainesville, Florida 32602-0490

Phone: 352.334.2205 | Fax: 352.334.2132 | E-mail: parmeleeka@cityofgainesville.org |

The mission of the Gainesville Community Redevelopment Agency is to build vibrant urban neightborhoods by creating
innovative partnerships, implementing dynamic strategies and fostering high quality design. See the vision at
www.redevelopgainesville.org
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From: Copeland, Laurie L.

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2006 9:52 AM

To: Flaherty,David L.

Subject: Event Permits Requiring the City Manager's approval for the past 12 months
Importance: High

David,
The here is a list of the events Downtown that required the City Managers approval over the past 12 months.

National Hunger and Homeless Awareness Night Out - Nov. 10, 2005
National Day of Prayer - May 1 -4, 2006
Day Without Immigration - May 1, 2006

In March 2006 we had a request for boundary extension by Fat Tuesday, and while it did not require his
approval we sent him a letter to make him aware of this event. | currently have an event permit routing for a
Halloween Event that is also being put on by Fat Tuesday's, which we should also inform him of once the other
departments sign off on it.

Laurie Copeland CAP
Thelma Boltin Senior Center
352-334-2103

9/20/2006



